APPENDIX A NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Saxton Nuclear Experimental Corporation (SNEC) 1 Upper Pond Road Parsippany, New Jersey 07054 Decket No. 50-146 License No. DPR-4

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 27-29 and May 3, 1988, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 20.201, "Surveys," requires, in part, in paragraph (b) that each licensee shall make or cause to be made such surveys as are reasonable under the circumstances to evaluate the extent of radiation hazards that may be present.

10 CFR 20.401, "Records of surveys, radiation monitoring, and disposal," requires, in part, that each licensee shall maintain records showing the results of surveys required by 10 CFR 20.201(b).

Contrary the the above, on or about March 31, 1988, the licensee performed a contamination survey on a large pipe prior to its release for unrestricted use. No records were maintained showing the results of the performed radiological surveys.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Saxton Nuclear Experimental Corporation is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

"FIGHAL RESURB COPY"